# Notice of the Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors Of Crosby County Hospital District

Notice is hereby given that a meeting of the Board of Directors of Crosby County Hospital District will be held on July 21, 2020 at 6:00 PM, in the Hospital EMS Training Room.

- 1. Call to Order
- 2. Welcome Guests

#### **Discussion**/Action Items

- 3. Minutes March 2020—April, May, and June cancelled due to Covid-19
- 4. Oath of Office
- 5. Election of Officers
- 6. Administrators Report
- 7. Financials

## CCAD:

A Bid of \$1405.00 by Rigoberto Munoz for Lots One, Two, Three, Four, Five, Six, and Seven in Block One Hundred Six of the East Addition to the City of Crosbyton, Crosby County, Texas, (R10710).

A Bid of \$13,500.00 by Lars and Emilie Hegdahl, for Lot Twelve and the South Forty-five feet of Lot Thirteen in Block Twenty-nine of the Original Town of Lorenzo, Crosby County, Texas (R11594). Plus, Five feet of Lot Thirteen in Block Twenty-nine of the Original Town of Lorenzo, Crosby County, Texas (R90073).

A Bid of \$575.00 by Carlos Hinojos and Sylvia Hinojos for lots Five, and Six in Block Sixty-eight of the Original Town of Lorenzo, Crosby County, Texas, (R12458).

A Bid of \$2,000.00 by Carlos and Claudia P. De Hoyos for Lots Seven and Eight in Block Sixty-eight of the Original Town of Lorenzo, Crosby County, Texas, (R12459).

A Bid of \$55.00 by Lars and Emilie Hegdahl for Tract Ten in Clock Twenty-five B of the Original Town of Lorenzo, Crosby County, Texas, (R10581).

A Bid of \$100.00 by Lars and Emilie Hegdahl for The Northwest Corner of Tract Twentyone in Block Twenty-Five B to the City of Lorenzo, Crosby County, Texas, (R10602).

A Bid of \$16,050.00 by Lars and Emilie Hegdahl for Lots Twenty-two, Twenty-three, and Twenty-four, in Block Eight of the Original Town of Lorenzo, Crosby County, Texas, (R11165).

A Bid of \$550.00 by Lars and Emilie Hegdahl for Lots Ten and Eleven in Block Twentynine of the Original Town of Lorenzo, Crosby County, Texas, (R11577).

A Bid of \$11,200.00 by Justin D. Miller for Lot one in Block Two Hundred of the Edgemere One Addition to the City of Lorenzo, Crosby County, Texas, (R12645).

A Bid of \$750.00 by Kayla DeLeon for West Half of Lots One, Two, and Part of Lot Three in Block Forty-eight of the Original Town of Lorenzo, Crosby County, Texas, (R12524).

A Bid of \$2,000.00 by Alex Trevino for Lots Twenty-five, Twenty-six, Twenty-seven, Twenty-eight, Twenty-nine, Thirty, Thirty-one, Thirty-two, Thirty-three, Thirty-four, and Thirty-five in Block Sixty-five of the North Addition to the City of Crosbyton, Crosby County, Texas, (R90528).

A Bid of \$407.00 by Weldon Davis for Lots Three and Four in Block One Hundred Twenty-two of the Revised East Addition to the City of Crosbyton, Crosby County, Texas, (R10924).

A Bid of \$1,900.00 by Melissa Fair for Lots Twenty-two, Twenty-three, Twenty-four, Twenty-five, Twenty-six, Twenty-seven, and Twenty-eight in Block Sixty-six of the North Addition of the City of Crosbyton, Crosby County, Texas, (R10805).

A Bid of \$250.00 by Aaron Medina for Lots Three and Four in Block Thirty-three of the Original Town of Crosbyton, Crosby County, Texas, (R10564).

#### **Information Items**

5. Public Input

Adjourn

Dated the	of	, at	AM PM
-----------	----	------	-------

**Crosby County Hospital District** 

## Chairman

Crosby County Hospital District PO Box 422